City of North Little Rock
rLR Board of Zoning Adjustment Agenda
Thursday, January 27, 2022 - 1:30 PM
City Council Chambers — 300 Main Street, NLR, AR 72114

Call to Order -

Roll Call and finding of a Quorum -

Approval of Minutes - December 30, 2021

Public Hearing Items -

BOA#2022-01, Waldo’s Chicken and Beer, located at 4221 Warden Road, North Little Rock, AR
72116, a variance request from the area provisions of Section 14.25 of the North Little Rock
Zoning Ordinance (Sign Ordinance) to allow the placement of a wall sign without public street
frontage.

BOA#2022-02, iocated at 413 W 22" Street, North Little Rock, AR 72114, a variance request
from the area provision of Section 4.1.4.C to allow the placement of an accessory structure within
the front yard, a proposed carport structure, of an existing single-family home.

BOA# 2022-03, Count Porkula, located at 10840 Maumelle Boulevard, North Little Rock, AR
72113, a variance request from the area provision of Section 4.2.5.C to allow the placement of
an accessory structure within the rear yard setback, a smokehouse, for a restaurant currently in
renovation.

BOA# 2021-22, located at 1 Lakewood Drive, North Little Rock, AR 72116, request for a 6-month
time extension of the Boards approval to secure a building permit.

Reminder - - Turn off cell phones
- Board of Adjustment Hearing procedures on back of the Agenda
- Visitors sign-in with both name and address

Next Board of Zoning Adjustment Hearing — February 24, 2022 - Filing Deadline February 1, 2022

For the Board to grant a variance the applicant must first establish a hardship. A hardship should
not be created by the owner, it should be due to unique circumstances existing on the property.
For example, it must be demonstrated a strict enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance would prohibit
the development of the property or no reasonable use of the property can be made.



NORTH LITTLE ROCK
rLR BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
HEARING PROCEDURES

(1/1/2019)

Order of the Public Hearing: The regularly scheduled public hearing is generally held on
the last Thursday of each month at 1:30 PM in the City Council Chambers, 300 Main Street,
North Little Rock, AR. All meetings are open to the public. Typical hearings begin with rolil
call and finding of a quorum, approval of the previous meeting minutes, correspondence
and staff reports, committee reports, unfinished business, new business, public comment
and adjournment.

Voting: There are five members of the Board. A quorum consists of three members
present. “Robert’s Rules of Order” apply unless the Board has outlined alternative
procedures. All business must be approved by a minimum of three votes.

Procedure to allow a person to address or approach the Board:

1. No person shall address or approach the Board without first being recognized by the
Chair.

2. After being recognized, each person shall state their name and address for the record.
3. All questions and remarks shall be addressed through the Chair.

4. All remarks shall be addressed to the Board as a whole and not to any individual Board
member.

5. When a group of citizens are present to speak on an item, a spokesperson may be
selected by the group to address the Board. If multiple individuals of the group desires
to speak, the Chair may limit each presentation to three minutes.

6. No person other than members of the Board and the person having the floor shall be
permitted to enter into any discussion, either directly, indirectly or through a Board
member, without permission of the Chair.

7. Once the question has been called, no person in the audience shall address the Board
on the matter at hand without first securing permission to do so by a majority vote of the
Board.

8. At least 24-hours prior to the public hearing, anyone wishing to submit exhibits for the
record shall provide staff with copies of the exhibits for each Board member, one copy
of the exhibit for staff to place in the permanent file and one copy of the exhibit for the
legal department.

9. At least 24-hours prior to the public hearing, anyone wishing to read a statement into
the record shall provide staff with a written copy of the statement.



North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment
Minute Record — December 30, 2021

Chairman Tom Brown called the meeting of the North Little Rock Board of Zoning
Adjustment to order at 1:30 P.M. in the Conference Room B, City Services Building, 120
Main Street, North Little Rock, AR. Roll call found a quorum to be present; a quorum being
three members present.

Members Present

Mr. Tom Brown, Chairman
Mr. Tim Giattina, Vice-Chair
Mr. Mike Abele

Mr. Steve Sparr

Members Absent

Mr. Gardner Burton

Staff Present

Ms. Donna James, City Planner

Others Present

Mr. Ronald Ridgell, 6801 JFK, BLVD, NLR, AR 72116
Ms. Katherine Faulk, 4613 Lockridge Road, NLR, AR 72116

Old Business

None

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Sparr formed a motion to approve the minutes from the previous meeting on November
18, 2021. Mr. Giattina provided a second to the motion. All members voted in the
affirmative. The motion was approved.

Public Hearing Items -

BOA 2021-34, a variance request from the area provisions of Section 4.1.2.C to allow a
reduced front yard setback for a proposed carport addition to the existing single-family home
located at 4613 Lockridge Road, North Little Rock, AR 72116. Ms. Katherine Faulk was
present representing the request. She stated she had purchased the home earlier this year
and felt the lack of covered parking was not a concern because she felt she could add a
carport later. She stated visually she felt there was adequate area to provide covered



North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment
Minute Record — December 30, 2021
Page 2 of 3

parking. She stated she then contacted the City to determine setbacks and was told the
attached covered parking was to be located a minimum of 25-feet from the property line, not
the street curb. She stated with the current setback she could not achieve the required
setback and was requesting a variance to allow for an encroachment into the setback. She
stated her hardship was that she did not walk very well and used a wheelchair when outside
the home. She stated her current walkway was not covered. She stated she wished to
cover the walkway and place the carport to allow shelter when entering and leaving her
vehicle. She stated water was not so bad but if there was ice and snow this was a concern.
She stated she was unable to clear this herself and would not be able to get out of her home.

Chairman Brown guestioned if her hardship was health and safety. Ms. Faulk stated this
was the hardship.

Chairman Brown questioned if any of the Board members had any questions or comments.
There being none, he stated he would entertained a motion on the item. Mr. Sparr formed
a motion to approve the request based on the unique circumstance of health and safety. Mr.
Giattina provided a second to the motion. Chairman Brown requested a roll call vote. All
members voted in the affirmative.

BOA 2021-21, a request for a time extension for requesting a building permit for the property
located at 6801 JFK Boulevard, North Little Rock, AR, Northview Missionary Baptist Church.
Mr. Ronald Ridgell of North View Missionary Baptist Church was present to represent the
request. He stated the Board approved a variance to allow for a setback reduction for a new
activities center at their June 24, 2021, public hearing. He stated with the approval the
Church was given 180-days to secure a building permit. He stated there had been a few
setbacks and the Church needed additional time to secure the permit. He stated once prices
were received for the new construction the cost was over budget. He stated the Church was
currently reviewing alternatives for funding the new construction and additional time was
necessary to raise these funds.

Chairman Brown questioned the time frame needed for securing the permit. Mr. Ridgell
stated an additional 6-months was acceptable to the Church. Chairman Brown questioned
the Board members if they felt allowing the Church a 12-month extension was acceptable.
The members agreed 12-months would be a better time frame due to current costs and
supply chain issues.

Chairman Brown questioned if any of the Board members had any questions or comments.
There being none, he stated he would entertained a motion on the item. Mr. Abele formed
a motion to approve the request based on the unique circumstance of current cost and
supply issues. Mr. Giattina provided a second to the motion. Chairman Brown requested
a roll call vote. All members voted in the affirmative.

Administrative -

Mr. Giattina formed a motion to excuse Mr. Burton’s absence. Mr. Sparr provided a second
to the motion. All members voted in the affirmative.



North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment
Minute Record — December 30, 2021
Page 3 of 3

Public Comment and Adjournment
Chairman Brown called for public comment. There being none and there being no further
business before the Board and on a motion of Mr. Sparr and by consent of all members

present, the meeting was adjourned at 1:41 pm.

Approved on this 27" day of _ January, 2022

Tom Brown, Chairman



BOA #2022-01
January 27, 2021

Variance Requested: A variance request from the area provisions of Section 14.25 of the
North Little Rock Zoning Ordinance (Sign Ordinance) to allow the placement of a wall sign
without public street frontage.

Location of the Request: 4221 Warden Road, North Little Rock, AR 72116

Legal Description of the Property: Lot 4AR, Being a Replat of Lot 4, Block 1, McCain
Mall Addition to the City of North Little Rock, Pulaski
County, AR

Owner: Waldo’s Chicken & Beer
Applicant: Condray Signs, Keri Stewart

Present Use of the Property: Restaurant under construction

Present Zoning of the Property: C3, General Commercial District

Site Characteristics:

The site consist of a restaurant currently under construction on an out-parcel of McCain Mall.
West of the site is the McCain Mall. East of the site is [-67/167 and north and south of the
site are restaurant uses.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning

Direction | Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Uses
North C3, General Commercial District Restaurant
South C3, General Commercial District Access Drive to McCain Mall,
adjacent parking, restaurant
East C3, General Commercial District I-67/167, Adjacent retail
West C3, General Commercial District McCain Mall
Justification: The applicant’s justification is presented in an attached letter.
Staff Analysis:

The applicant is seeking a variance from Section 14.25 to allow the placement of a wall sign
without direct street frontage. Section 14.25 of the North Little Rock Sign Ordinance outlines
the criteria for the placement of signage on commercially zoned properties. One (1)
freestanding or ground-mounted sign per premises, window signs and in addition to the
ground and window signs the owner may use one (1) of the following:



BOA #2022-01
January 27, 2021

Wall or mansard signs.
One (1) under-canopy sign.
One (1) projecting sign.
One (1) awning sign.

Qo oTo

All permitted wall signs are not to exceed ten percent in aggregate sign area for that
occupancy's fagade area. Wall signs must face required street frontage except in complexes
where a sign without street frontage would be the only means of identification for a tenant.
This is typically within shopping malls and shopping centers.

The applicant is seeking to place a wall sign
1@ . on the southern fagade of the building
| adjacent to an entry drive to the mall. The

WALDO’S | applicant is also seeking to place a smaller

logo sign on the north fagade of the
CHICKEN & BEER building. The sign on the south fagade is

proposed 70.22-inches in height and 192-
inches in length. The sign reads “Waldo’s
Chicken & Beer” for a total sign area of
93.63 square feet. The wall fagade on the south side of the building is 81-feet in length and
21-feet in height (170.1-square feet allowed with street frontage).

The logo on the north fagade is proposed with 13.9-square feet
of sign area. The fagade is once again 81-feet by 21-feet in
height for a total fagade area of signage allowed with street
frontage of 170.1-square feet. The applicant note in their letter
of hardship, the signage is necessary to “grab the consumer
within the mall parking lot and allowing signage on the north
elevation will grab the consumer traveling on Warden Road".
Sign variances were approved in a similar fashion for the newer
restaurants to the south, Purple Cow and Tacos-4-Life.

A hardship is a special circumstance, which makes it very difficult for a particular project to
meet the Zoning Ordinance requirement. Special circumstances are not interpreted to be
something intangible, such as lack of knowledge of the code or misinformation at the time
of purchase or construction. A hardship generally occurs when the physical characteristics
of a property are such that it cannot be developed as permitted by the zoning ordinance. A
hardship may be created by surroundings, shape or topographical conditions particular to
the specific property. A hardship cannot be self-imposed, or the result of the property
owners own action.



BOA #2022-01
January 27, 2021

Variances should only be granted when the Board can determine the spirit of the zoning
ordinance is observed, public safety is secured and substantial justice is done. Variance
may be granted by the Board when the property owner can provide a unique circumstance
existing on the property, the unique circumstance was not created by the owner of the
property, and is not due to or the result of general conditions in the zoning district in which
the property is located. The development or use of the property for which the variance is
sought, if limited by a literal enforcement of the provision of the zoning ordinance cannot
yield a reasonable return in service, use or income as compared to adjacent conforming
property in the same zoning district.

Board to Consider:

1. Is the variance for which the variance is sought due to unique circumstances existing on
the property, the unique circumstances were not created by the owner of the property,
and are not due to or the result of general conditions in the district in which the property
is located? No, the applicant is constructing a new building on the property fronting
Warden Road. The signs are proposed on the elevation adjacent to an access drive
entrance to the mall parking lot as well on the fagade facing north which is one lot
removed from a second mall access entrance drive.

2. Does the variance substantially or permanently injure the appropriate use of adjacent
conforming property in the same district? No, the adjacent business was constructed in
a similar manner and has wall signs on their fagade located in a similar layout as the
applicant’s request, (located without street frontage).

3. Will approval of the variance alter the essential character of the district? No, the district
is a developed area.

4. Will approval of the variance weaken the general intent and purpose of the land use and
zoning plan? No, the land use and zoning will not change based on approval of the
variance request.

5. Will the approval of the variance be in harmony with the spirit of the ordinance? No, the
ordinance specifically defines the placement of wall signs which are to be located along
a building fagade with street frontage except in cases where the signs without street
frontage would be the only means of identification such as a shopping center or shopping
mall. The applicant is seeking to place a wall sign on the Warden Road side of the
building similar in size to the sign proposed for the southern wall fagade without street
frontage and with a separate logo sign on the north facade.

6. Will the approval of the variance adversely affect public health, safety, and general
welfare? No, there will be no impact on the public health, safety and general welfare of
the community by approval of this variance request.

Approval Allows:

1. Approval will allow the placement of wall signs on the north (logo sign 50.5-inches by
50.5-inches) and south (70.22-inches by 192-inches) facades of the building located
without street frontage.



BOA #2022-01
January 27, 2021

2. Approval of this variance request is valid for 180-days from date of approval. If a building
permit is not secured within the 180-day period, approval becomes invalid unless, the
Board of Zoning Adjustment has approved a request for a time extension. All requests
for time extension must be made prior to the expiration of the Board's approval.



North Little Rock
Board of Zoning Adjustment

BOA Case # 2022-01

S® s & BUNKERHILI' DR

€3]

e MCCAIN/PARK/DRE

=< $==
' €C5;

To allow the placement of 4221 Warden Road

wall signs located without

street frontage
/§ 470 235 0 470 Feet
TS Rescoa——

N Map Created 01/19/2022 Hearing Date 01/27/2022



North Little Rock
Board of Zoning Adjustment

BOA Case # 2022-01

R MouvrvirnoN DR,

16} =
- i

B == BUNKERHILI'DR

ASGAN [ *

To allow the placement of 4221 Warden Road

wall signs located without

street frontage ;
/\ 470 235 0 470 Feet
[

N Map Created 01/19/2022 Hearing Date 01/27/2022



T N

Adis N BWIS UlMavED

Y

i o — s 7



50.5in

50.5in

By signing this document, you verify that all spelling, layout and content are correct
and that you are satisfied with the design{s) proofed on this document. Designs
will be produced as shown here and you cannot make changes once the order is

in production. Customer assumes all responsibility for typographical errors.

Please Sign hers

, ol 1 Client: Waldo's Chicken and Beer
_.w condraysigns | gl Wedos chden s
y Representative: Perry Oldner
1107 £. Hatding Ave. Pine Bluff, AR 71601

Designer: Jason McGee
ph (870)534-5210 Date: 12-13-21

File location: \DESKTOP-CLOTAZO\
Shared Server File\SHARED FOLDER\
graphic files\W\Waldos Chicken and Beer
Fits name: north elevation.fs

This ks an original unpublished drawing by Defta
mm.gnzaa?Sn%unaa&anﬁ itk not
tobe shown to a outside your organization,
norisittobe reproduce, copled, or exhibited
forany other puupose. Allor any partof the design
(except registered trademarks) remuin the property
of Dieita Sign and Neon, Inc. The rights thereof are
copyrighted by Jaw.




192in

WALDO’S

CHICKEN & BEER

7022 in

= WALDO'S i=

By signing this document, you verify that all speliing, layout and content are correct
and that you are satisfied with the design(s) proofed on this document. Designs
will be produced as shown here and you cannot make changes once the order is

in production. Customer assumes all responsibility for typographical errors. Please Sigh here

; nel; i Client: Waldo's Chicken and Beer File location: WDESKTOP-CLOTA20\ Pirbydt b oy
cond raysigns Location: Noth Little Rock, AR Shared Server File\SHARED FOLDER\ (o oo s sy s,

. ) Representative: Perry Oldner graphic files\WAWaldos Chicken and Beer P e ey

1107 € Harding Ave. Pine Blutt, AR 71601 Designer: Jason McGee File name: south elevation diagram.fs {esaptreghted vadomorks) vl tepropery

ph (870)534-5210 Date: 12-13-21 il




O condraysigns

Since 1929 e

12/27/2021

Waldo's Chicken & Beer
4221 Warden Road
N. Little Rock, AR

Letter of Hardship

We are requesting a variance to allow Waldo’s Chicken & Beer to have signage on the South elevation,
facing the entrance into McCain Mall and Taco’s for Life, and to allow signage on the North elevation of
building. While both elevations do not have actual street frontage, they both face entrances into the
mall and Lakewood Village.

Allowing signage to be placed on the south elevation will grab the consumers within the mall parking lot
and allowing signage on the north elevation will grab consumers traveling on Warden Road.

1107 E. Harding Ave. Pine Bluff, AR 71601 870.534.5210






BOA #2022-02
January 27, 2022

Variance Requested: a variance request from the area provision of Section 4.1.4.C to allow
the placement of an accessory structure within the front yard, a proposed carport structure,
of an existing single-family home and to allow the structure to be placed with a minimum
separation distance between the home and the structure less than 10-feet.

Location of the Request: 413 W 22M Street, North Little Rock, AR 72114

Legal Description of the Property: Lot 4, Block 20, Millitary Heights Renewal Addition to
the City of North Little Rock, Pulaski County, AR

Owner: Lee Chapel AME Church
Applicant: Ms. Judy Ross

Present Use of the Property:  Single-family

Present Zoning of the Property: R3, Duplex District

Site Characteristics:

The area is a single-family neighborhood. There are however, two churches located in the
neighborhood. One located immediately west of this site, the Lee Chapel AME Church,
which also owns the lot/home of the variance request. The second located Percy Machin
Drive, New Creation Baptist Church.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning

Direction | Surrounding Zoning Surrounding Uses

North R1, Single-family Single-family

South R1, Single-family Single-family

East R1, Single-family Single-family

West R1, Single-family | Single-family
Justification: The applicant’s justification is presented in an attached letter.
Staff Analysis:

The applicant is requesting a variance to allow the placement of covered parking within the
front yard area of the home. The applicant is proposing to place a 12-foot by 20-foot
structure over the existing drive to allow shelter when arriving home. Section 4.1.4.C of the



BOA #2022-02
January 27, 2022

¢ North Little Rock Zoning Ordinance, accessory
buildings shall be permitted only within the rear
yard, the maximum building size for lots less than
10,000 square feet is 850 square feet or the size
shall not exceed 50% of the size of the principal
: building, the pitch of accessory roofs shall be a

¥ 212 or greater pitch, and unless otherwise
permitted by the Zoning Ordinance, setbacks for
~accessory buildings are, 5-feet from a property

. lines, and 10-feet from the principal building or
other accessory building.

The applicant is not proposing to attach the

: carport to the front fagade of the home and
proposing to place the structure with a minimum separation between the home and the
carport structure. In addition to the request to allow the placement of the accessory structure
within the front yard area the applicant is seeking to place the structure with a reduced
building separation.

The applicant states in her hardship letter, on November 16,
2021, after undergoing a medical procedure at the Heart Hospital
in Little Rock she was diagnosed with Diastolic Dysfunction,
which is a type of heart failure. She states the condition causes
one to retain fluid, which causes swelling in the ankles and feet.
Other symptoms are irregular heartbeats, slow reflexes and

shortness of breath. She states in December of 2021, when | A
arriving home after grocery shopping and attempting to unload b e
the car in the rain she started having heart palpitations and pr# ‘ |

started to get short of breath from trying to rush and get the
groceries in and herself out of the rain. She states all she could
do was stand by the car and hold onto the door handle, because
with her reflexes now being slower, she could not climb back in
fast enough to get out of the rain. She states she was soaking
wet by the time her heart palpitations settled down and was able
to catch her breath. She states due to the fact of her ongoing ,
heart condition and the condition not allow her to move as quickly )
as in the past she desperately needs some type of protection

when arriving home in inclement weather.

Variances should only be granted when the Board can determine the spirit of the zoning
ordinance is observed, public safety is secured and substantial justice is done. Variance
may be granted by the Board when the property owner can provide a unique circumstance
existing on the property, the unique circumstance was not created by the owner of the
property, and is not due to or the result of general conditions in the zoning district in which
the property is located. The development or use of the property for which the variance is
sought, if limited by a literal enforcement of the provision of the zoning ordinance cannot

2



BOA #2022-02
January 27, 2022

yield a reasonable return in service, use or income as compared to adjacent conforming
property in the same zoning district.

Board to Consider:

1.

Is the variance for which the variance is sought due to unique circumstances existing on
the property, the unique circumstances were not created by the owner of the property,
and are not due to or the result of general conditions in the district in which the property
is located? No, the applicant is seeking a variance to allow the placement of covered
parking within the front yard and to allow the structure to not meet the minimum
separation requirements of the zoning ordinance.

Does the variance substantially or permanently injure the appropriate use of adjacent
conforming property in the same district? No, similar variances have been approved for
other uses located within the area.

Will approval of the variance alter the essential character of the district? No, the applicant
is seeking the variance to allow the placement of a covered parking structure in the front
yard for this existing single-family home. The use and zoning will remain single-family.
Will approval of the variance weaken the general intent and purpose of the land use and
zoning plan? No, the zoning and land use for the area will remain the same.

Will the approval of the variance be in harmony with the spirit of the ordinance? No,
setbacks within the ordinance are established to protect adjacent properties and uses.
Will the approval of the variance adversely affect public health, safety, and general
welfare? No, there will be no impact to the public health, safety or general welfare of
the area.

Approval Allows:

1.

Approval will allow the construction of a carport structure within the front setback and to
allow the structure to not meet the minimum separation requirements of the zoning
ordinance.

Approval of this variance request is valid for 180-days from date of approval. If a building
permit is not secured within the 180-day period, approval becomes invalid unless, the
Board of Zoning Adjustment has approved a request for a time extension. All requests
for time extension must be made prior to the expiration of the Board’s approval.



North Little Rock
Board of Zoning Adjustment

BOA Case # 2022-02

' . ‘. R3%

. Sarw = ¢R3~--

'I- T,
509 505 501 421 r;:;%
e —t W¢23RD ST

. 'ﬁ\qﬂsm | 424 416 ..4i:1‘2 408 406-'1400',
! ha-

' 2040(A-B : .
2020(A- B) : i

To allow the placement of a
caroprt within the front yard 413 W 22nd Street
and to allow a reduction in the
building separation

150 75 0 150 Feet

T
N Map Created 01/19/2022 Hearing Date 01/27/2022




North Little Rock
Board of Zoning Adjustment

BOA Case # 2022-02

To allow the placement of a
caroprt within the front yard 413 W 22nd Street

and to allow a reduction in the

building separation
A 150 75 0 150 Feet 6
== B0 oerecices e

N Map Created 01/19/2022 Hearing Date 01/27/2022



North Little Rock
Board of Zoning Adjustment

BOA Case # 2022-02

To allow the placement of a
caroprt within the front yard 413 W 22nd Street
and to allow a reduction in the

building separation
110 55 0 110 Feet
N
N Map Created 01/19/2022 Hearing Date 01/27/2022




o Lotle Rk AR 73114

y

2% 20
1 LarporE
/\/Ql/"//h |




Letter of Hardship
January 6, 2022
To Whom It May Concern:

On November 16, 2021, after undergoing a medical procedure at The Heart Hospital
in Little Rock I was diagnosed with Diastolic Dysfunction which is a type of heart
failure. This condition causes you to retain fluid which causes swelling in the ankles
and feet. Other symptoms are irregular heartbeats, slow reflexes and shortness of

breath.

Back in December 2021, I had arrived home after grocery shopping and was
attempting to unload the car in the rain, when I started having heart palpitations and
started to get short of breath from trying to rush and get out of the rain. All T could do
was stand by the car and hold onto the door handle, because with my reflexes now
being slower, I couldn’t climb back in fast enough to get out of the rain. I was soaking
wet by the time my heart palpitations settled down and I was able to catch my breath.

Due to the fact that my ongoing heart condition will not allow me to move as quickly
as I have in the past I desperately need some type of protection when I’m arriving
home in bad weather.

Thank you for your consideration.

L //ouf ;\O 4

Jady Ross’

W (-Yoo - Jodq

moss kk)_x 3‘&@ W.CDW.)



BOA #2022-03
January 27, 2022

Variance Requested: a variance request from the area provision of Section 4.2.5.C to allow
the placement of an accessory structure within the rear yard setback, a smokehouse, for a
proposed restaurant and to allow a reduction in the minimum separation requirements for
an accessory structure.

Location of the Request: 10840 Maumelle Boulevard, North Little Rock, AR 72113

Legal Description of the Property: Lot 4, Cock of the Walk Subdivision to the City of
North Little Rock, Pulaski County, AR

Owner/Applicant: CP Maumelle REALCO, LLC - Kelly Lovell, Count Porkula

Present Use of the Property: Restaurant

Present Zoning of the Property: C3, General Commercial District

Site Characteristics:

The area is a developed commercial area along Maumelle Boulevard. Within the area there
are retail uses, restaurants, apartments, office-warehouse uses, industrial uses and
undeveloped lands. The city limits of Maumelle are located just to the west of this site.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning

Direction | Surrounding Zoning ﬂ Surrounding Uses

North C3, General Commercial District | ACME Brick

South C3, General Commercial District | Little Scholars Academy
Undeveloped parking

East C3, General Commercial District | Neighborhood Shopping Center

West C3, General Commercial District | Convenience Store with fuel

Justification: The applicant’s justification is presented in an attached letter.



BOA #2022-03
January 27, 2022

Staff Analysis: |

The applicant is requesting a variance to

allow the placement of an accessory ?w%é:

structure, a smokehouse, for a restaurant o

currently under renovation at this location. g oo | e v
The building is proposed 28-feet by 11- | s :
feet 2 Yz-inches and located 10-feet from : ’;‘g e, ==k
the rear property line. The smokehouse is L _ , LTI |
proposed adjacent to an existing cooler on S e
the south side of the existing multi-tenant TN =

building. The smokehouse will be
constructed on-top of an existing raised slab. The Zoning Ordinance requires a minimum
rear yard setback of 10-feet for C3, General Commercial District zoned property. The
applicant is also seeking a variance to allow the placement of the building with a reduced
building separation between the cooler and the proposed smokehouse. The Zoning
Ordinance requires a minimum building separation distance of 10-feet from all buildings.
The smokehouse is proposed with a minimum (inches) building separation from the cooler.

A hardship is a special circumstance, which
makes it very difficult for a particular project to
meet the Zoning Ordinance requirement.
Special circumstances are not interpreted to .
be something intangible, such as lack of | )
knowledge of the code or misinformation at
the time of purchase or construction. A
hardship generally occurs when the physical -
characteristics of a property are such that it
cannot be developed as permitted by the
zoning ordinance. A hardship may be created
by surroundings, shape or topographical

conditions particular to the specific property. |
A hardship cannot be self-imposed, or the =
result of the property owners own action.

Variances should only be granted when the

Board can determine the spirit of the zoning 5> - SURVEY

ordinance is observed, public safety is

secured and substantial justice is done. Variance may be granted by the Board when the
property owner can provide a unique circumstance existing on the property, the unique
circumstance was not created by the owner of the property, and is not due to or the result of
general conditions in the zoning district in which the property is located. The development
or use of the property for which the variance is sought, if limited by a literal enforcement of
the provision of the zoning ordinance cannot yield a reasonable return in service, use or
income as compared to adjacent conforming property in the same zoning district.

2



BOA #2022-03
January 27, 2022

Board to Consider:

1.

Is the variance for which the variance is sought due to unique circumstances existing on
the property, the unique circumstances were not created by the owner of the property,
and are not due to or the result of general conditions in the district in which the property
is located? No, the applicant is seeking a variance to allow the placement of a structure
within the rear setback located on an existing raised concrete slab.

Does the variance substantially or permanently injure the appropriate use of adjacent
conforming property in the same district? No, similar variances have been approved for
other uses located within the area.

Will approval of the variance alter the essential character of the district? No, the applicant
is seeking the variance to allow a reduced rear yard setback for a smokehouse
associated with the restaurant currently under renovation. The use and zoning will
remain commercial.

Will approval of the variance weaken the general intent and purpose of the land use and
zoning plan? No, the zoning and land use for the area will remain the same.

Will the approval of the variance be in harmony with the spirit of the ordinance? No,
setbacks within the ordinance are established to protect adjacent properties and uses.
Will the approval of the variance adversely affect public health, safety, and general
welfare? No, there will be no impact to the public health, safety or general welfare of
the area.

Approval Allows:

1.

Approval will allow the construction of an accessory structure, a smokehouse, within 10-
feet of the rear property line and with a minimum building separation from the existing
cooler.

Approval of this variance request is valid for 180-days from date of approval. If a building
permit is not secured within the 180-day period, approval becomes invalid unless, the
Board of Zoning Adjustment has approved a request for a time extension. All requests
for time extension must be made prior to the expiration of the Board’s approval.



North Little Rock
Board of Zoning Adjustment

BOA Case # 2022-03

5 SRR

; : _ ff‘ |

To allow the placement of a
smokehouse within the rear setback 1 O 8 40 M aum 611 e BIV d

and to allow a reduction in the
building separation

A 375 187.5 0 375 Feet
[~ S ]
Hearing Date 01/27/2022
N Map Created 01/19/2022 earing Date




North Little Rock
Board of Zoning Adjustment

BOA Case # 2022-03

To allow the placement of a

smokehouse within the rear setback 1 O 8 40 M aumelle BlVd

and to allow a reduction in the
building separation

A 375 1875 0 375 Feet
E N
Hearing Date 01/27/2022

N Map Created 01/19/2022




"PoORIGSaY
0 198ys SIYBIY {iv 198UYDLY ‘WnjiB OO JSRUSIN 1202 £
) TeIS0/L0 VIV "‘wnjjeddn N
102V
o
/qma 900-12 JaumoO
\? 1S3NDIY IONVIMVA LS B|M{Jod Junod
Buimeig 1eloid Buime.q J08lo0id
=°|.0—‘ = =_‘ @
NV1d A394VvINI 3SNOHIMONS
NOILYTILNIA N2dO HO4 STANVd TII4NI ONINIIHOS VLN /

T—— AJAHNS ¥3d INN

8Y1S d3Sivd ONILSIX3 HO dOL NO 11INE 3HNLONYLS
\‘ ASNOHIMONS NIND/MVLIW MIN d2S0dOoHd AL¥IdOUd ¥v3d

" avi1s a3sivy
[ 0-.82 1 \| ONILSIXT
\ ’

IIO - IOL

: 48 282 S :

1 —-—-— m

= E "U dV¥L 3SYIUO M N o

N ASNOHINOWS e 25 |
3 . . » | .

2 == —n m | [ov

= ¥31000 1O QO] 3 [ov]

3 ONILSIX3 i

[4

NIHOLM
ONILSIX3




o leays SIUBIY I 1aNYaIY ‘wnjjeop (seyoy
ZZIS0/L ! ! N 12020 c
0 VIV "wnjjedoiN N
00CV —
Pt
o JBumo
< 900-1¢
" 1S3N03Y FIONVIMVA LS BlIMYIod unod
Buimelqg yoaloid Buime.iq Joafoud
~ —-Ol—om = -——\ —\
@ AIJAYUNS - 3LIS TTIvH43A0
uozu.w._
o e N
4vo/ .Z/v 138 \ __,F. . i . b/ e
— X -t . : - : = - . W 135
a3S0dO¥d 8Y1S ONILSIXT P | g lalei F dd A
NO LING ISNOHANONS o dd aval
AWD/TYLIN MaN dd A 7] AR
2/¥ /Y. o/y  TSYID 5y’ e
Qo / /o e |07 (el
. 1 v ®
| A
" _.a = =
8 T
I sl F
,VV _ RHONOD |
h 1 0008 —_—
b~ . > _ v NS 1vHdsY
g (171 |
5> o s e =
A4 V,.vq w by . l.l..].l..l....w. -1 IS v‘ll\
, - v v . , ) W ]
. o b v. | S 5" > /
spsuoyy 'KJunoy ! - 3L3ONGT ("dAL) . U
SDINd Py S YON 4O KD o oy oo WD | - VB vb oy p B ST h o goned >
“UDISIIPGRS oW U} JO %30 ' 107 4O 199} |L'BYZ 15O UL _ L _ - v vy
ROLJROSIT AIET05 LN . . N N IS
syt v :::wv +_m.$ 5 e
%uxn;ﬁmﬂ Ao d S S vl | 1wl | | o VVF L20% yvaay Z/1 "ONd
5 AL8YZ zaL g ” /
dd LNINONON ) dYD/M HvaR

AWk

(00T _AVMHODIH ALVLS 4v) "GATd ITTINAVA




Kelly Lovell

Owner Count Porkula BBQ
10840 Maumelle Blvd.
North Little Rock, AR 72113

January 3, 2022

North Little Rock Planning Department
120 N Main St. #2
North Little Rock, AR 72114

RE: Variance Request for Smoke House on Existing Slab

To Whom it May Concern:

My name is Kelly Lovell and | am one of the owners of the Count Porkula that will be located at 10840
Maumelle Blvd in North Little Rock. We signed a lease to take over an existing restaurant in October of
2021 formerly known as the Hangout. The property has a concrete slab on the back where the cooler is
located and existing storage shed behind the cooler.

We would like to build a smokehouse behind the building on the existing slab where the storage shed
was located. The previous smokehouse was deteriorated and built over the grease trap blocking access.

This slab is already present and is the only location available to build a smokehouse due to discovery of
the grease trap location. To not allow us to work on the existing slab would cause a hardship because
we would not be able to locate our smokehouse where we initially considered it when we agreed to
become a tenant at the property. To properly cook the quality meats that people are used to we have
to use a proper smoker. We believe that we will not be a successful restaurant if we are not allowed
this variance and would have to relocate.

n u for your consideration,

“Kelly Lovell

5o1-804-9561 - 10840 Maumelle Blvd, North Little Rock, AR 72113 - countporkulabbg.com




James, Donna

From: Roger Lacy <rlacy@thetownjanitor.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 4:33 PM

To: James, Donna

Subject: Request for Extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ms. James,
The purpose of this e-mail is to request an extension for getting a permit in BOA Case #2021-22.

Several factors have contributed to a delay in our executing our plans. Foremost was the exorbitant costs of building
materials, i.e., lumber, concrete and any component requiring steel. We were hoping these items would decrease in
price, and when they did so modestly, we couldn’t get pricing quickly enough from contractors to take advantage of the
downturn. Contractors are reluctant to commit without building hedges into pricing due to the uncertainty of getting
materials in a timely fashion, which drives up labor costs due to delays.

For these reasons we wish to request a 6-month extension in getting a building permit.

Sincerely,

Roger Lacy
1 Lakewood Drive
N. Little Rock, Arkansas 72201

Cell: 501 231-4030

Please note my email address has changed to rlacy@thetownjanitor.com. Please send all future emails to the new
address. Thank you.




